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Community Preservation Committee 
 
 
 

FUNDING RECOMMENDATION 
 

DATE: 20 August 2010 

TO: The Honorable Board of Aldermen 

FROM: Community Preservation Committee 

RE:   recommended supplemental Community Preservation funding for  
20 ROGERS STREET (Crystal Lake)  

 

In May 2007 the City of Newton acquired 20 Rogers Street by eminent domain as recreation land, using 
community preservation funds. The purchase price of $2.3 million was based on an independent 
appraisal. The Board of Aldermen authorized 10-year debt financing of this purchase (see attachments).  

In June 2010 a jury determined that the fair market value of the property was $2,720,000. In the 
attached letter, the Mayor has requested supplemental funding of $452,000 to cover the costs of this 
court-ordered adjustment, plus the anticipated interest that would accrue to December 2010.  

On 19 August 2010, the Community Preservation Committee voted 5-0 to recommend this supplemental 
funding.  The CPC further recommends 

 drawing these funds directly from the Community Preservation Fund's general reserve for fiscal 
2011, to avoid the additional costs involved in debt financing (attached tables summarize currently 
available funds and principal + interest on original debt financing) 

 allocating this appropriation 100% to recreation land, among the allowable uses of community 
preservation funds (as was prior funding for this acquisition) 

The Committee regrets the need for this additional funding. However, all members participating in the 
August 2010 vote agreed that this acquisition has provided invaluable community benefits.  Several 
members noted that they would have supported the now-contemplated total cost of this acquisition in 
2007, if that total had been requested initially and supported by an appraisal.  

Finally, all members expressed the hope that the Board will act on this recommendation as quickly as 
possible, to minimize accrued interest costs. If funds are appropriated more quickly than the Mayor 
anticipates, he will return any unspent amount to the Community Preservation Fund, so it can be used 
for other projects. 
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Setti D. Warren  
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City of Newton, Massachusetts Fiscal 2011

 COMMUNITY PRESERVATION FUND state match as budgeted, 
not yet confirmed

REVENUE
local CPA surcharge $2,353,480

state matching funds $681,605

additional local revenue:

fund balance (not budgeted, but available when calculated & 
forwarded from previous year) 

$2,285,442

bonds

interest $54,000

other - tax liens

other - funds returned from completed or canceled projects

TOTAL REVENUE $5,374,527

EXPENDITURES

program administration ($146,418)

debt service for Angino Farm  (final payment in fiscal 2010) $0

debt service for Kesseler Woods  (final payment in fiscal 2014) ($555,750)

debt service for 20 Rogers St. (final payment in fiscal 2017) ($327,038)

TOTAL Program Administration & Debt Service ($1,029,206)

AVAILABLE FUNDS 
after program administration + debt service

$4,345,321

20 Rogers Street - Supplemental ($452,000)

Museum Archives (remaining funds from 2008 recommendation, held in 
Finance Committee)

($321,900)

TOTAL Recommendations Pending ($773,900)

AVAILABLE FUNDS
if all pending recommendations were funded in full

$3,571,421

CPC RECOMMENDATIONS PENDING with Board of Aldermen

updated 9 August 2010, A. Ingerson

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION & DEBT SERVICE
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20 Rogers St. 
(Crystal Lake) 

88-07, 
88-07(2), 
88-07(3) 

5/21/2007 $2,334,500 $2,300,000 $2,793,213 $2,827,713

City of Newton, Massachusetts

 DEBT-FINANCED COMMUNITY PRESERVATION PROJECTS

TOTAL 
PROJECT 

COST
Project Title

last updated 29 January 2009, A. Ingerson

Debt 
Authorized

Individual 
Board Orders

Date(s)  of 
Board Orders

Total 
Appropriated 
by Individual
Board Orders

Total 
Principal
+ Interest

 

 

fy08 fy09 fy10 fy11 fy12 fy13 fy14 fy15 fy16 fy17 fy18

$48,869 $352,538 $337,238 $327,038 $317,156 $306,000 $293,250 $281,000 $269,844 $260,281 paid off

DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULES

 

 

NOTES 

1. Individual Board orders for this project included appropriations for an independent appraisal and legal work as well as the 
purchase itself. 

2. This purchase was financed through bond anticipation notes in the spring of 2007 (fiscal 2007), which were retired through the 
sale of regular 10-year bonds in the fall of 2007 (fiscal 2008). 
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webpage:  www.newtonma.gov/cpa/crystal-lake/crystal-lake.htm 
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